

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca"](mailto:DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca)
Subject: Extension Granted for submission of OM Plan for Eureka
Date: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:38:00 PM

Confirming that the expected date for the submission of an OM Manual for Eureka has been extended to November 2010. Please also note the requirement to submit a QA/QC Plan approved by an Analyst, due on Sept. 18, 2010.

Regards,

-----Original Message-----

From: DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca [<mailto:DOUGLAS.CRAIG@forces.gc.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 11:22 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Alert and Eureka

Good afternoon Phyllis,

As a followup to our discussion earlier today, I would like to confirm that the Nunavut Water Board authorizes a two month extension to provide the required plans to the Board as required in the Eureka Water Use Licence (3BC-ERK1015). This will effectively align the Eureka timelines to those for the CFS Alert licence (3BC-ALT1015). Please confirm via email.

Thank you very much for making this allowance.

Best regards,

Douglas Craig
DCC Environmental Support
D Air Prog 3-5 Environment | D Prog Air 3-5 Environnement
Directorate of Air Programmes | Directeur des programmes de la Force aérienne
Chief of the Air Staff | Chef d'état-major de la Force aérienne
National Defence | Défense nationale
Ottawa, Canada K1A 0K2
Douglas.Craig@forces.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 613-995-4937